FINANCE PACKAGE 2024-6 2/12/2024

RESOLUTION:

1) Fund: General Fund Amount: $ 25,000

Explanation: Budget Amendment for funding to be received from Florida Blue for implementation and technology

Support: Tab 1 Page A

OTHER ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION:

1) Approve attached Deletion from Inventory Forms

Support: Tab 2 Page A
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RESOLUTION NO. 2024-
WHEREAS the General Fund will receive funding from Florida Blue for
implementation and technology purposes in FY2023/2024.
WHEREAS this revenue was not anticipated in the 2023/2024 budget year by the
fund.
BE IT THEREFORE resolved by the Board of County Commissioners, Nassau
County, Florida in regular session, duly assembled on the day of

, 2024 the following budget amendment pursuant to Florida Statutes

Chapter 129.06 be adopted:

REVENUE

01122513-366910 FBTEC Donations $ 25,000

APPROPRIATION

01122513-534000 FBTEC Other Contractual Svcs $ 25,000
ADOPTED this day of ,2024.

ATTEST:

CHAIR

EX-OFFICIO CLERK
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JOHN A. CRAWFORD

Clerk of the Circuit Court and Comptroller
Ex-Officio Clerk to the Board of County Commissioners
Auditor, Recorder and Custodian of All County Funds

Nassau County

MEMORANDUM
To: Megan Sawyer, OMB
From: Jennifer Johnson, Clerk Financial Services
Date: 1/5/24

Re: Deletion of Inventory

Please present the below Deletion from Inventory request(s) to the Board for approval. The
original forms are attached.

DI # Asset # Tag # Department
24.020 20070100 5435 Storm Water & Drainage

76347 Veterans Way * Yulee, Florida 32097
Phones: (904) 548-4600 - (800) 958-3496 - Fax (904) 548-4508
Website: http://www.nassauclerk.com



